

## **Pupil Parliament Meeting 17.11.22**

### **We agreed:**

We discussed the lunchtime suggestions for outside play from last meeting:

Children agreed that they would like more outdoor equipment and games and were especially keen on a super shed! They really wanted dressing up boxes and outdoor games.

We discussed inside:

All children were in agreeance that from Monday (21<sup>st</sup> November) we would change lunch a bit by swapping the order in which we eat.

Reception will always come in first but we will change Y1, 3, 5 then Y2, 4, 6. We will then change the order of how we come in so we get a chance to sit with all year groups. We will not have a specific year group for each table.

### **For Discussion:**

- Can we relaunch play leaders who will help support play at lunchtime?

How can we make this happen? Which year groups should be responsible for this?

- Could Pupil Parliament decide upon a school charity for our school to support this year?

Also – Pupil Parliament would like a school pet....

Next meeting: Wednesday 30<sup>th</sup> November with N Beardon.